

Mr David Glasgow
Principal Planning Officer
Key Sites Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Mr Glasgow

IMAX Redevelopment (MOD 10) (SSD-7388-Mod-10)

Thank you for your correspondence dated 6 November 2019, requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and comment on the above.

It is requested that an updated Construction Pedestrian and Traffic Management Plan (CPTMP) be submitted for the above modification proposal to the Coordinator General, Transport Coordination for endorsement for any changes to the construction methodology proposed for the main works for the IMAX Redevelopment that would have the potential to impact on the general traffic and bus operation within the CBD.

If you require clarification on the above, please don't hesitate to contact Para Sangar, Senior Transport Planner, Land Use Planning and Development on 0466 024 892.

Yours sincerely



18/11/2019

Mark Ozinga
Principal Manager Land Use Planning and Development
Customer Strategy and Technology

Objective Reference

CD19/08958